CITY COUNCIL MINUTES CITY COUNCIL MEETING THURSDAY, OCTOBER 8, 2020 COUNCIL MEETING 7:00 P.M.

Present at Meeting:
Mayor: Mark Moore
Stephanie Moncrief
Linda Pilgrim
Mary Hall

City Attorney: Mike Malcom

Jesse Couch

Deputy Clerk: Sonya Cox

I. CALL TO ORDER

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Mark Moore

II. INVOCATION

Invocation given by Mike Malcom

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

All stood for the pledge of allegiance.

IV. AGENDA APPROVAL

Council member Mary Hall made a motion to approve the agenda, Councilmember Stephanie Moncrief seconded the motion, motion passed.

V. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

VI. The Mayor requested amending the consent agenda, minute approval for Sept 24, change invocation from Attorney Linda Pilgrim, to Linda Pilgrim, second remove item #2 financial summary and the 3rd thing is under invoices add Talbot Tennis as line item E. Motion made by Councilmember Stephanie Moncrief to approve the Consent Agenda, motion seconded by Councilmember Mary Hall, motion passed.

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS- None

- VIII. OLD BUSINESS Planning and Zoning Commission- Don Cannon, Jeff Phillips, Megan Regan, Brenda Adverb, Eloise Hart potential members. Council member Mary Hall made a motion to approve the planning and zoning commission members, Councilmember Linda Pilgrim seconded the motion, motion passed.
- IX. **NEW BUSINESS-** None
- X. Clerks Report- Deputy Clerk gave an update 14 ballpark rentals, and 1 Pavilion rental. Code Enforcement Officer issued 10 warnings. We had 36 citations issued by the State Patrol and 8 issued by the County.
- XI. Mayors Report- Mayor Moore reported that the Tennis and Basketball courts have been refurbished and nets replaced, new back boards and the goals have been painted and they look beautiful. Public Works department have been working hard to make our city beautiful. Still work to be continued on our Sewer plant repairs, we have some cables that need to be replaced and so hopefully it will be repaired next week.
- XII. Discussion Items- None
- XIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS- None
- **XIV. Executive Session**-Motion made to adjourn into executive session made by councilmember Stephanie Moncrief, seconded by Linda Pilgrim, motion passed.
- **XV. Councilmember-** Stephanie Moncrief made motion to return from executive session, Councilmember Linda Pilgrim seconded the motion, motion passed.
- XVI. Councilmember -Linda Pilgrim made a motion to authorize the Mayor to enter into negotiations to enter a purchase and sale agreement for the property known as 1121 Park Street said purchase being subject to council approval. Councilmember Stephanie Moncrief seconded the motion, motion passed.
- **XVII.** Council Member- Mary Hall made a motion to terminate the employment of Tangee Puckett, City Clerk immediately, seconded made by Councilmember Stephanie Moncrief, motion passed.

	10% pay raise effective immediately, Councilland, motion passed.	cilmember Linda Pilgrim seconded the
XIX.	Mayor Moore - Asked for a motion to adjourn, motion made by Mary Hall, seconded b Councilmember Stephanie Moncrief, meeting adjourned.	
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:30 P.M.		
Appro	val by Mayor and City Council this 12 th day o	f November, 2020.
Mayor	Mark Moore	Sonya R. Cox, Deputy Clerk

XVIII. Councilmember- Stephanie Moncrief made a motion to give Deputy Clerk Sonya Cox a